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KENT STATE

UNTITVERSITY

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

College of Arts and Sciences
Undergraduate Office
105 Bowman Hall
Phone: 2-2062 Fax: 2-2646

TO: Therese Tillett, Director
Curriculum Services

FROM: Donald Palmer, Interim DeWM

Honors College

Mary Ann Haley, Associate Dean @M MY
College of Arts and Sciences
DATE: January 8, 2015

SUBJECT: Temporary Kent Core Status for AS 10095 ST: Molecules of Life

At its December 12, 2014 meeting the URCC approved CHEM 10055 Molecules of Life
as a Kent Core Basic Science course effective fall 2015. The establishment of this course
represents a collaboration between the Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry and
the College of Nursing. The course is being piloted during the spring 2015 semester
using the syllabus and criteria approved by the URCC. As such, temporary Kent Core
Basic Science status is approved for the course which is being offered as AS 10095-001
ST: Molecules of Life (crn 22028).
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From: TILLETT, THERESE

To: HALEY, MARY ANN

Cc: Palmer, Donald; SAMPSON, PAUL; MOTTER, TRACEY
Subject: RE: Temporary Kent Core Status

Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 4:09:00 PM

I’'m confused about procedure here. According to the Kent Core policy statement, a course must “be
offered at least once before it is considered for Kent Core inclusion.”

(www.kent.edu/provost/curriculum/forms/upload/kent-core-policy-statement.pdf)

Since the course hasn’t been offered yet, how can the special topics pilot and the regular course be
approved already?

Therese E. Tillett | Director of Curriculum Services | Office of the Provost
KENT STATE UNIVERSITY

208 Schwartz Center | 800 East Summit Street | Kent, Ohio 44242

T: 330-672-8558 | F: 330-672-2645 | ttillet1@kent.edu | www.kent.edu
Curriculum Services: www.kent.edu/provost/curriculum

From: HALEY, MARY ANN

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 3:43 PM

To: TILLETT, THERESE

Cc: Palmer, Donald; SAMPSON, PAUL; MOTTER, TRACEY
Subject: Temporary Kent Core Status

Hello Therese,

Attached please find approval for AS 10095-001 (crn 22028) ST: Molecules of Life to have temporary
Kent Core Basic Science status for spring 2015.

Best regards,
Mary Ann

Mary Ann Haley, Ph.D.
Associate Dean

College of Arts and Sciences
Kent State University

105 Bowman Hall
330-672-8968

From: casdeansoffice@kent.edu [mailto:casdeansoffice@kent.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 3:39 PM

To: HALEY, MARY ANN
Subject: Scan to email

Scan to email from BOW104
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UNIVERSITY

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

College of Arts and Sciences
Undergraduate Office
105 Bowman Hall
Phone: 2-2062 Fax: 2-2646

TO: Therese Tillett, Director
Curriculum Services

FROM: Donald Palmer, Interim Dean W
Honors College M
Mary Ann Haley, Associate Dean
College of Arts and Sciences //’Vl ‘WZ M m‘f
DATE: January 13, 2015

SUBJECT: Temporary Kent Core Status for AS 10095 ST: Molecules of Life

In response to your email dated January 8, 2015, copied below, while one of the
requirements to establish a new Kent Core course is that the course be taught at least once
before (7" of 7 criteria), the best interests of students is of greater concern in this
instance. CHEM 10055 was designed specifically to meet the needs of students in the
College of Nursing and their program revision will be effective fall 2015. As such, the
course needs to be available by then and the students in the pilot, primarily if not
exclusively from Nursing, should not be harmed for their willingness to participate. We
acknowledge that other students may benefit as well.

Your response from January 8, 2015

I'm confused about procedure here. According to the Kent Core policy statement, a course must
“be offered at least once before it is considered for Kent Core inclusion.”

(www. kent.edu/provost/curriculum/forms/upload/kent-core-policy-statement. pdf)

Since the course hasn't been offered yet, how can the special topics pilot and the regular course
be approved already?

January 8, 2015 memo:

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





